CENTENNIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
18135 SE Brooklyn Street
Portland, OR 97236
(503) 760-7990

OLD BUSINESS
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: James Owens, Superintendent
DATE: May 28, 2025

SUBJECT: Second Read of Policies (with option to adopt) — JGE— Expulsion

Policy JGE - Expulsion and its associated Administrative Regulation (AR) are being revisited at
the request of Board interest in reviewing the expulsion process.

As a reminder, ORS 339.250 (2) and OAR 581-021-0070 require school district to have a policy
on student expulsions. There has been some confusion on the Board’s role in an expulsion,
especially related to the expulsion hearing. OSBA has suggested changes to this policy
clarifying the Board’s role and giving the option to delegate the hearings officer role in these
matters.

While there have been no recommendations from OSBA to revise the accompanying
administrative regulation (AR), we have revised the flowchart associated with the expulsion
process for clarity. This item is presented for informational purposes at this time.
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It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider adopting the newer version of Policy
JGE presented herein to replace current policy.

Agenda Item: 7.1.1



